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_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

LOGOS Operating, LLC 

2010 Afton Place - Farmington, NM 87401 - Direct 505-324-4100 - Fax 505-832-3095 
  

May 15, 2019 

 

VIA E-MAIL TRANSMISSION (Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us) 

 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

Attn: Ms. Adrienne Sandoval, Director 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

 

Re: Application for Non-Standard Location for drilling of the Chaco 23 08 03 #3H (API 

30-045-38171), to be drilled as a horizontal wellbore in the Basin Mancos Gas Pool 

(Pool ID 97232) with a spacing unit comprised of the Lots 1 through 4 and the S2N2 

of Section 3, Township 23 North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New 

Mexico. 

 

Dear Ms. Sandoval, 
 LOGOS Operating, LLC (“LOGOS”), as operator for LOGOS Resources II, LLC, hereby requests 

administrative approval of a non-standard location for the Chaco 23 08 03 #3H (the “Subject Well”) 

pursuant to New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“NMOCD”) rules governing the drilling of horizontal 

wells in the Basin Mancos Gas Pool (Pool ID 97232).  LOGOS intends to drill the Subject Well as a 

horizontal well with a dedicated spacing unit comprised of Lots 1 through 4 and the S2N2 of Section 

3, Township 23 North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico (the “Spacing 

Unit”). 

 

 Prior to first production from the Subject Well, LOGOS will obtain NMOCD approval of a Form 

C-102 consistent with the Spacing Unit. 

 

Non-Standard Location 
 

 Under the recently adopted provisions of Section 19.15.16 NMAC, the proposed location of the 

completed interval of the Subject Well is unorthodox for a gas well because it encroaches upon adjacent 

tracts to a distance such that the first take point in the wellbore is at least 100’ east of the west line of said 

Section 3 and the last take point is at least 100’ west of the east line of said Section 3.  The depicted location 

for the Subject Well would be orthodox for an oil well under Section 19.15.16 NMAC, and LOGOS believes 

that the Subject Well will produce a gas to oil ratio that would fit within industry standards for an oil well.  

However, because the Subject Well is located near a frozen oil pool and within the Basin Mancos Gas Pool, 

the Subject Well is properly classified as a gas well under NMOCD rules. 

 

 The location of the Subject Well is depicted in Exhibit “A” attached hereto.  Further, Exhibit “B” 

attached hereto depicts the operatorship of the Gallup formation or, absent an NMOCD approved operator 

of the Gallup formation, all working interest owners in the Gallup formation in any spacing unit which is 

subject to encroachment under the provisions of Section 19.15.16 NMAC governing setbacks for a 

horizontal gas well. 

 

 

 





 

  

Exhibit “A” 
 

Depiction of Location of the Subject Well 
 

NOTE: All lands depicted below lie within Township 23 North, Range 8 West, NMPM, San Juan County, 

New Mexico. 

 

  
 



 

 
  

Exhibit “B” 
 

Depiction of Encroached Upon Spacing Units 
 

NOTE: Except where otherwise labeled, all lands depicted below lie within Township 23 North, Range 8 

West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. 

 

 
 



 

 
  

Exhibit “C” 
 

Affected Persons 
 

Enduring Resources, LLC   Certified Mailing 7009 2250 0001 5075 9602 

Attn: Land Department 

1050 17th Street, Suite 2500 

Denver, CO 80265 

 

DJR Operating, LLC    Certified Mailing 7009 2250 0001 5075 9619 

Attn: Land Department 

1600 Broadway, Suite 1960 

Denver, CO 80202 

 

COPY PROVIDED TO: 

 

Bureau of Land Management   Certified Mailing 7009 2250 0001 5075 9626 

Farmington District Office 

6251 College Blvd. – Suite A 

Farmington, NM 87402 

 

 

 



   

 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

LOGOS Operating, LLC 

2010 Afton Place - Farmington, NM 87401 - Direct 505-324-4100 - Fax 505-832-3095 
  

May 15, 2019 

 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL (_______________________________) 

 

[Recipient 1] 

[Recipient 2] 

[Address 1] 

[Address 2] 

 

Re: Notice of Application for Non-Standard Location for drilling of the Chaco 23 08 03 

#3H (API 30-045-38171), to be drilled as a horizontal wellbore in the Basin Mancos 

Gas Pool (Pool ID 97232) with a spacing unit comprised of the Lots 1 through 4 and 

the S2N2 of Section 3, Township 23 North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan 

County, New Mexico 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 LOGOS Operating, LLC (“LOGOS”), as operator for LOGOS Resources II, LLC, intends to drill 

the Chaco 23 08 03 #3H (API 30-045-38171) (the “Subject Well”) as a horizontal well with a dedicated 

spacing unit comprised of the comprised of Lots 1 through 4 and the S2N2 of Section 3, Township 23 

North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico (the “Spacing Unit”).  The Spacing 

Unit includes lands within the Basin Mancos Gas Pool (Pool ID 97232), and is a standard spacing unit. 

 

 In order to efficiently develop the Spacing Unit under generally utilized spacing in the area, 

consistent with the rules governing oil well spacing under 19.15.16 NMAC, and to prevent the substantial 

waste that would occur as a result of utilization of the well spacing rules for gas wells under 19.15.16 

NMAC, LOGOS proposes the drilling of the Subject Well at the location depicted on the plat attached to 

this letter as Exhibit “A” and within the Spacing Unit.  It is reasonably anticipated that the Subject Well 

will produce volumes of gas and oil that are well below 100,000 cubic feet of gas to one barrel of oil, which 

is the cutoff specified in 19.15.2.7.G.6 NMAC for defining a “gas well” in absence of production from a 

gas pool.  Despite the general development of the Gallup in the area under oil well spacing and the expected 

gas-to-oil ratio well below the traditional definition of a gas well, the Subject Well is deemed a gas well 

under 19.15.2 NMAC because the Spacing Unit lies within the Basin Mancos Gas Pool.  Accordingly, 

although the location of the Subject Well would be standard for an oil well under 19.15.16 NMAC, this 

Application for Non-Standard Location is required to drill the well using a pattern generally accepted in the 

area for drilling and completion of oil wells. 

 

 Under the recently adopted provisions of Section 19.15.16 NMAC, the proposed location of the 

completed interval of the Subject Well is unorthodox for a gas well because it encroaches upon the adjacent 

tracts to a distance of at least 100’ along a line drawn directly east/west from the common boundary of the 

encroached-upon spacing units depicted in Exhibit “B” and the Spacing Unit.  No point along the completed 

interval of the Subject Well will be nearer than 660’ along a line drawn perpendicular to the permitted 

wellbore to an adjacent spacing unit.  The depicted location for the Subject Well would be orthodox for an 

oil well under Section 19.15.16 NMAC. 

 

 LOGOS’s examination reflects that you are the operator of the Mancos/Gallup in one of the 

encroached upon spacing units depicted in Exhibit “B”.  This letter is intended to provide notice of 

                 Exhibit "D"

Form of Letter to Offset Operators
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LOGOS’s intention to permit the Subject Well in a non-standard location, in the approximate location 

depicted in Exhibit “B”.  Please be aware that the first perforation in the Subject Well will be a 

minimum of 100’ east of the west line of Section 3, and the last perforation in the Subject Well will 

be a minimum of 100’ west of the east line of Section 3.  Under 19.15.15.11 NMAC and 19.15.15.13 

NMAC, you are required to notify the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“NMOCD”) in writing of 

a written protest of LOGOS’s application for non-standard location within 20 days of the NMOCD’s receipt 

of this application.   

 

 If any further information is necessary or to further discuss the necessity of this Application, please 

contact Christopher Jeffus at 505-324-4141 or at cjeffus@logosresourcesllc.com. Thank you for your 

consideration of this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

LOGOS Operating, LLC 

 

 

Jay Paul McWilliams 

President 
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Exhibit “A” 
 

Depiction of Location of the Subject Well 
 

NOTE: All lands depicted below lie within Township 23 North, Range 8 West, NMPM, San Juan County, 

New Mexico. 
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Exhibit “B” 
 

Depiction of Encroached Upon Spacing Units 
 

NOTE: Except where otherwise labeled, all lands depicted below lie within Township 23 North, Range 8 

West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico. 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Christopher Jeffus <cjeffus@logosresourcesllc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 2:42 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Application for Administrative Approval of Non-Standard Location - Chaco 23 08 03 #3H (API 

30-045-38171)
Attachments: NSL Application - Chaco 2308 03 3H.pdf

Mr. Lowe, 
Attached, please find an Application for Administrative Approval of Non‐Standard Location covering the Chaco 23 08 03 
#3H (API 30‐045‐38171).  As noted in the Application, certified mailings of the notice attached as Exhibit D have been 
sent to all Affected Parties and to the BLM – the Affected Persons are listed in Exhibit C.  The spacing unit for the well is 
a standard spacing unit, and the well is an infill well to LOGOS’s existing Chaco 23 08 03 #1H and Chaco 23 08 03 #2H, 
both drilled in Lots 1 – 4 and the S2N2 (N/2) of Section 3, Township 23 North, Range 8 West, NMPM, San Juan County, 
New Mexico. 
 
If any further information is necessary to process the aforesaid application, please contact me at your 
convenience.  Thank you. 
 
Christopher J. Jeffus 
Vice President – Land/Legal 
LOGOS Resources II, LLC 
2010 Afton Place 
Farmington, NM 87401 
Direct 505.324.4141 
cjeffus@logosresourcesllc.com 
 

 
 
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e‐mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and 
include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended 
recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e‐mail or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e‐mail and 
permanently delete the e‐mail and any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e‐mail or its 
attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person. 
 




